CITY OF DALY CITY CLOSED SESSION MEMORANDUM

January 9, 2024

TO: Annette Hipona, City Clerk
CC: City Council

FROM: Rose Zimmerman, City Attome@\

SUBJECT: Public Report of Action Taken Following
Closed Session: January 8, 2024

From the closed session of the Daly City City Council the following report is provided pursuant
to California Government Code Section 54957.1 (The Ralph M. Brown Act):

A. Conference with Labor Negotiator per Government Code Section 54957.6(b)

City Negotiator: City Manager/City Attorney
Employee Organization: Misc. Unrepresented/Executive Management

City Council updated on status of labor negotiations and provided direction to
staff.

B. Conference with Legal Counsel — Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2)
of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9.

Number of Cases: 1

Report: City Council updated on status of anticipated litigation and continued this matter
until a later date. Pursuant to Govt. Code section 54957.5, documentation pertaining to this
closed session is available for review upon request with the City Clerk. City Council
discussed nature of anticipated litigation and considered waiver and release the of
investigation report prepared by an outsider investigator.

Action: To waive attorney-client privilege and authorize release of investigative report
regarding Councilmember Pamela DiGiovanni prepared by the outside investigator. The

report will be available at the City Clerk’s office and Daly City website.

Vote: 3 Affirmative Votes [Passed]
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